
If EDO have an approved set of drawings, can they please provide these. 

Part of the approval process for CRU is that all drawing submitted for approval would need to be supplied on 

Councils drawing frame (which is available on BCC's website). 

With thanks. 

Dave 

David Kroning B. Eng (Hons), RPEQ 
A/Manager, Traffic Signal Operations, Congestion Reduction Unit 
Brisbane Infrastructure,  BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Level 2, Brisbane Square / 266 George Street, Brisbane, 4000 
Phone: Mobile: 
Email: david.kroning@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

From: Nilesh Thool 

Sent: Friday, 17 March 2017 3:49 PM 

To: David Kroning; Neal Krautz 

Cc: John Kakourakis; Darryl Airlie 

Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

I-li David/Neal, 

The latest set of drawings documents submitted by EDQ for  Northshore Hamilton - Remora 
MacArthur Upgrade project have been placed in RM for your access and reference under the 
following - 

Record Number:  CA16/797140 

FYI, Councils IPS and CRU team members were involved during the review phase of the design 
documentation. 

Regards Nilesh 

Nilesh Thool 
Project Coordinator, Major Projects 
Asset Management Projects & Innovation I Asset Management Branch 
Brisbane Infrastructure Division I  BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Brisbane Square Level 21, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000 
Phone:
Email: nilesh.thool@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

Security classification: For Official Use Only 

From: Nilesh Thool 

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 2:25 PM 

To: Sandra Hinrichsen; Cameron Sims; Luke Robertson; David Southwell; Mladen Maric; Dallas Lee; Richard Yearsley; 

Greg Stephenson 
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Cc: John Kakourakis; Lex Brough; Alan Jarvis; Deanna Heinke; Darryl Airlie 
Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Good afternoon All, 

Further to Corey's email (as below), we would like to inform that for your convenience, and further 
reference, these latest set of drawings documents have been placed in TRIM for your access and 
reference under the following - 

Record Number:  CA16/797140 

EDQ have advised that these latest set of plans now take into consideration BCC comments, 
Road Safety Audit comments, Peer Review comments and coordination with tie-ins to the KSD 
works. 

From Councils point of view, we still have many fundamental issues outstanding which have yet to 
be adequately addressed by EDQ. Additionally we have yet to be convinced that the advice given 
by their own peer reviewers has been taken seriously and on board or even adequately been 
addressed in relation to the planning and design of this very important intersection and how it will 
perform and be aligned with the rest of the network. Council will likely have ongoing issues with 
further road network designs. 

As we have followed a lengthy and thorough review process for above upgraded design works, 
and we continue to hit brick walls and yet be in a position to achieve an agreed resolution, It is 
been agreed by both parties (BCC and EDQ) to escalate these matters to the Technical Working 
Group (TWG) and request that the Steering Group step review the findings and provide a 
resolution as part of the agreed Memorandum of Understanding currently in place. 

Please note that we are providing this information to you, not as a requirement to provide your 
feedback but to ensure you have access to their latest design plans for your information should 
you see a benefit in looking over the so called updated changes taking into consideration BCC 
comments and the Road Safety Audit comments. 

Should you require anything further or be seeking explanation on the details provided by EDQ, 
please feel free to contact either John Kakourakis or myself. 

Thank you again for your ongoing assistance. 

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

.... . 	. 
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Security classification: For Official Use Only 
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From: Corey Baldwin [mailto:Corey.Baldwin@dilgp.cild.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 10:45 AM 

To: Nilesh Thool 

Cc: Archie Venitis; Darryl Airlie; Dallas Lee; David Southwell; Andrew Gale; Greg Stephenson; Mladen Maric; 

Cameron Sims; Sandra Hinrichsen; Chad Ryan; Richard Yearsley; Luke Robertson; Adam 

Hunter; Deanna Heinke; Kerry Doss; Mark Hargraves; Dennis Nichol 

Subject: RE: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Nilesh, 

For your information please find attached a link to a copy of our latest drawings for the above mentioned 

works. There have been a number of updated taking into consideration BCC comments, Road Safety Audit 

comments, Peer Review comments and coordination with tie-ins to the KSD works. A copy of these drawings have 

recently been released to our shortlisted tenderers for pricing. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/y2j0h981zuoqm24

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager, Urban Development 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. I m. e.  corey.baldwin@dilqp.old.dov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Nilesh Thool [mailto:Nilesh.Thool@brisbane.q1d.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 12 August 2016 12:04 PM 
To: Archie Venitis 
Cc: Darryl Airlie; Dallas Lee; David Southwell; Andrew Gale; Greg Stephenson; Mladen Maric; Cameron Sims; Sandra 
Hinrichsen; Chad Ryan; Richard Yearsley; Luke Robertson; Corey Baldwin; Adam 
Hunter; Deanna Heinke; Kerry Doss; Mark Hargraves; Dennis Nichol 
Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Hi Archie, 

I make reference to your emails dated the 15th July and 5th August 2016 in relation to the latest 
round of comments and responses against the Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade 
project. 

I am pleased to advise that Council has now had the opportunity to review EDQ's latest 
submission (responses to comments, supporting Sidra files and a copy of the arborist report on 
the existing fig trees) on this project. 

Based on this review we would like to advice EDQ that Council has now partly completed its 
review, with comments and feedback received from a number of our key stakeholders in Council 
(CRU, SAMP and Urban Design teams) so far. 

Conversely, we are had an advise from our other key stakeholders in Council (Transport Planning 
and Strategy Branch) who have requested to exercise their choice to abstain from further 
commenting until they have had the opportunity to review updated SATURN model and re-drafted 
design plans in line with EDQ's responses provided by your engineering consultants once 
completed and received as part of a final review. 
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As always we ask that you please review and analysis Councils feedback provided with the intent 
on taking any necessary action on any recommendations or suggested changes put forward which 
we consider to be critical in order to achieve the best optimal solution required and to ensure we 
are value adding to improve the proposed facilities along this important transport/ public boulevard 
corridor. 

We look forward to receiving your feedback on the issues and items put forward, along with the 
redrafted plans at your earliest convenience. 

Please feel free to contact either John Kakourakis 34035392 or myself should you have any 
questions or should you be seeking any additional information. We also welcome the opportunity 
to meet with you and your design team once Council has had the opportunity to review and 
evaluate your revised plans. 

Regards Nilesh 

Nilesh Thool 
Project Coordinator, Major Projects 
Asset Management Projects & Innovation I Asset Management Branch 
Brisbane Infrastructure Division I  BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Brisbane Square Level 21, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Old 4000 
Phone:
Email: nilesh.thool@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

PI Oil 6161  
Security classification: For Official Use Only 

From: Archie Venitis [mailto:Archie.Venitis@dilgp.q1d.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2016 4:49 PM 

To: John Kakourakis; Nilesh Thool 

Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Good Afternoon John and Nilesh, 

As discussed is it possible that we can have a response to the latest round of comments early next week as we are 

intending to our tenderers to price any design changes by the end of the week. 

Let me know if you have any queries. 

Regards 

Archie Venitis 
Project Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St Brisbane OLD 4000 
p. I m e.  Archie.Venitisdilqp.q1d.qov.au   

Customers first I Ideas into action  I Unleash potential I Be courageous I Empower people 

Please note the change to my mobile phone contact details for your records. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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From: Archie Venitis 
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 1:11 PM 
To: 'John Kakourakis'; Nilesh Thool 
Cc: Darryl Airlie; 'Dallas Lee'; David Southwell; Andrew Gale; 'Greg Stephenson'; 'Mladen Maric'; 'Cameron Sims'; 
Sandra Hinrichsen; Chad Ryan; 'Richard Yearsley'; Wendy Downes; Corey Baldwin;
'Adam Hunter'; Deanna Heinke; 'Kerry Doss'; Mark Hargraves; Dennis Nichol 
Subject: RE: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Good Afternoon John and Nilesh, 

Thank you for feedback related to the abovementioned project. We are pleased to provide you with our latest round of 

responses in the attached consolidated spreadsheet which have addressed most of the concerns raised. I have also 

attached the supporting sidra files and a copy of the arborist report on the existing fig trees for your information. 

It should be noted that Robin Russell has been dealing with Andrew Gale directly in relation to the streetlight design 

and he has provided an in principal approval of the proposal subject to a temporary lighting solution being approved to 

suit the construction sequencing. This will be carried out by our selected contractor when the contract is awarded in 

late August. 

We are currently redrafting all the plans in accordance with our design responses and we will re-issue once they are 

complete for councils final review. EDQ welcomes the opportunity to schedule a workshop with you and your team in 

order to provide you with further clarity and to discuss any outstanding matters if required. 

Could you please consider and provide feedback to EDQ at your earliest convenience. Please call if you have any 

queries. 

Regards 

Archie Venitis 
Project Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St Brisbane OLD 4000 
p. m. e.  Archie.Venitis@dilqp.q1d.gov.au   

Customers first I Ideas into action I Unleash potential Be courageous I Empower people 

Please note the change to my mobile phone contact details for your records. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Nilesh Thool [mailto:Nilesh.Thool©brisbane.q1d.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2016 3:02 PM 
To: Archie Venitis 
Cc: Cameron Sims; Sandra Hinrichsen; Dallas Lee; Richard Yearsley; Mladen Maric; Deanna Heinke; Wendy Downes; 
Greg Stephenson; David Southwell; Corey Baldwin; tornhorstward.conn.au); Kerry Doss; 
Dennis Nichol; Mark Hargraves; John Kakourakis; Darryl Airlie 
Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Good Afternoon Archie, 

We are pleased to inform you that Council has now had the opportunity (through its internal 
stakeholders) to review the feedback provided to council comments as per the BCC Review 
Comment spreadsheet (Remora Intersection Upgrade BCC Review Comments Spreadsheet). 
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Please find attached a copy of BCC Review Comment Spreadsheet (dated 22 June 2016) with 
councils relevant reviewer's further comments based upon the review of responses provided in the 
spreadsheet. 

Council had also reviewed and considered the Road Safety Audit Report titled "EDQ Northshore 
Hamilton Detailed Design Road Safety Audit (RSA01) — 10 May 2016" that was prepared by 
ARUP. 

While the RSA has numerous disclaimers regarding the audit scope and limitations, it correctly 
identifies that responsibility always rests with the road controlling authority, which will be Brisbane 
City Council. Therefore, council officials, under the direction of Sandra Hinrichsen, who has been 
registered as a Senior Road Safety Auditor with Transport and Main Roads, has provided further 
comments on the detail design drawings assessed by ARUP. 

Please find attached Northshore Hamilton RSA - BCC Additional Findings (pdf file) to the Road 
Safety Audit, along with the copy of RSA spreadsheet (dated 22 June 2016) with Councils 
comments for your review and action (as required). 

As always we ask that you review Councils further comments and feedback, along with additional 
findings to the Road Safety Audit, with the intent on taking action on any recommendations and 
suggested changes put forward which we believe will add value to improving the amenities along 
this important transport/ public boulevard corridor. 

Council welcomes the opportunity to schedule a workshop with you and your design team in order 
to provide you with further clarity on the additional findings and further comments in the attached 
comment spreadsheets should the State see a benefit. 

I have also re-attached spreadsheet titled CPED - UD — EDQ Advice - * - which includes Councils 
Urban Design CPED comments on the landscaping plans which EDQ submitted for Northshore 
Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade. 

Could you please consider and provide feedback to Council on each of the issues listed at your 
earliest convenience. 

Regards, 

Nilesh Thool 
Project Coordinator, Major Projects 
Asset Management Projects & Innovation I Asset Management Branch 
Brisbane Infrastructure Division I BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Brisbane Square I Level 21, 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000 
Phone:
Email: nilesh.thool@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

Security classification: For Official Use Only 

From: Archie Venitis [mailto:Archie.Venitis@dilgp.q1d.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 3:29 PM 
To: John Kakourakis 
Cc: Cameron Sims; Sandra Hinrichsen; Dallas Lee; Richard Yearsley; Mladen Mark; Deanna Heinke; Wendy Downes; 
Greg Stephenson; David Southwell; Corey Baldwin; Mark Hargraves; Dennis Nichol; 
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Kerry Doss 

Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Good Afternoon John, 

Further to my email on the 6th  May, I am pleased to provide council with an update on the feedback to council 

comments as per attached spreadsheet which outlines our position. 

In addition I have attached the road safety audit that was prepared by ARUP for your information with a separate 

spreadsheet which outlines the actions to mitigate the risks identified in the audit. It should be noted that there is still 

another round of review required to consider the street lighting risks and any further design changes. 

As mentioned in my previous email, we welcome any further comments that you can provide so they can be reviewed 

however we need this feedback asap. In particular it appears that we have no comments on the AHH streetscape 

designs which may have some considerations that need to be reviewed/amended. 

EDQ welcomes the opportunity to schedule a workshop with you and team in order to provide council with further 

clarity on the listed items in the attached comment spreadsheets should the Council see a benefit. In addition we can 

discuss the recommendation safety audit findings and the peer review of the transport study which is almost 

complete. I also understand that Kerry Dos has been liaising directly with Mark Hargraves to arrange a meeting to 

discuss the high level concerns related to this project. 

Please call to discuss if you have any queries. 

Regards 

Archie Venitis 
Project Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St Brisbane OLD 4000 
p. I  m I e.  Archie.Venitisdilqp.q1d.gov.au   

Customers first I Ideas into action I Unleash potential I Be courageous I Empower people 

Please note the change to my mobile phone contact details for your records. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Archie Venitis 
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 5:47 PM 
To: 'John Kakourakis'; Corey Baldwin 
Cc: Cameron Sims; Sandra Hinrichsen; Dallas Lee; Richard Yearsley; Mladen Maric; Deanna Heinke; Wendy Downes; 
Greg Stephenson; David Southwell; Corey Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Hi John, 

Thanks for providing comments in relation to the Remora/Macarthur Upgrade drawings. At a quick glance there are a 

number of good points raised which our consultant team will provide a response shortly. 

We look forward to any further comments that you can provide so they can be reviewed. In particular it appears that 

we have no comments on the AHH streetscape designs which may have some considerations that need to be 

reviewed/amended. 

Also I thought I would note that the Road Safety Audit is due for completion early next week which I will forward once 

it is finalised. From early discussions with ARUP it appears that there are no fatal flaws with the design and that we 

intend amending plans after we meet to discuss the feedback. 
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It might be worthwhile that we schedule another workshop to run through the safety audit findings, the peer review of 
the transport study and to discuss Council's concerns.  I  suggest that we aim to organise the workshop on the 16 or 
17th May if that suits. 

Again thanks for coordinating the response and we look forward to discussing the project with Council in the near 
future. 

Regards 

Archie Venitis 
Project Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St Brisbane OLD 4000 
p. I m l e.  Archie.Venitis@dilqp.cild.qov.au  
Customers first I Ideas into action I Unleash potential I Be courageous I Empower people 

Please note the change to my mobile phone contact details for your records. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: John Kakourakis [mailto:John.Kakourakis@brisbane.q1d.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 2:04 PM 
To: Corey Baldwin; Archie Venitis 
Cc: Cameron Sims; Sandra Hinrichsen; Dallas Lee; Richard Yearsley; Mladen Maric; Deanna Heinke; Wendy Downes; 
Greg Stephenson; David Southwell 
Subject: FW: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

Good Morning Archie, 

We are pleased to inform you that Council has now had the opportunity (through its internal 
stakeholders) to review the documentation received in relation to the Remora MacArthur upgrade 
works forming what EDQ are terming part of a RSA assessment. 

Please find attached a copy of Council's Review Comment Spreadsheet based on our review of 
the submitted design plans received. Please note that comments listed have only been received 
from a small number of invited reviewers. Therefore, there may be further comments received 
down the track. 

While Council believes that commencing the RSA prior to reaching agreement on Councils design 
concerns demonstrates a push away from what was agreed to last year, and that the recent 
correspondence from EDQ, suggests that no changes will be made to the design prior to the RSA 
commencing. We still see a benefit in providing EDQ with the attached comments prior to 
construction with the understanding that further action will be taken to mitigate against any 
potential non-standard issues and to ensure that the fundamental aspects of what Councils sees 
as being part of the provision of a safe environment for pedestrians, cyclists and park users to 
encourage their use, will lead towards a positive contribution to the local community and the 
aligned health benefits these facilities will offer. 

As always, Council welcomes the opportunity to schedule a workshop with you and your design 
team in order to provide you with further clarity on the listed items in the attached comment 
spreadsheet should the State see a benefit. 
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Could you please consider and provide feedback to Council on each of the issues listed at your 
earliest convenience. 

Regards, 

John Kakourakis 
Senior Team Leader I Major Projects I 
Asset Management Projects & Innovation I 
Asset Management Branch I Brisbane Infrastructure Division I 
BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Brisbane Square I Level 21, 266 George Street Brisbane 
Phone:
Email: lohn.kakourakis@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

From: Corey Baldwin [mailto:Corey.Baldwin@dilgp.q1d.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2016 3:32 PM 
To: John Kakourakis 
Cc: Archie Venitis; Nilesh Thool 
Subject: Northshore Hamilton - Remora MacArthur Upgrade drawings 

John, 

As per discussions we are almost complete our tender design for the proposed Remora MacArthur upgrade works 

and looking to go out to tender in the coming month or so. In parallel we will be looking to get an independent design 

consultant to undertake a Road Safety Audit (RSA) on the drawings as they stand. Please find attached a link below 

to our latest drawings which will be forwarded to our consultant to undertake the RSA. We also welcome BCC to 

provide comment. 

https://www.drobbox.com/sh/ywskq2503jerodo/AAC4b8aoct4iTierGBKE9WTRa?d1=0  

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager, Urban Development 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 2202 Brisbane QLD 4001 
p. I m. I e.  Corey.Baldwindilqp.qld.qov.au   

Customers first I Ideas into action I Unleash potential I Be courageous I Empower people 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

This email originates from oui,vide of Brisbane City Council. 
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The contents of'/his email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be 
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. Ifyou have received this email in error please notify 
Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of/he e-
mail and any attachments. 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright You must not use or disclose 
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived 
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any 
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The 
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email 
and/or attachments. 
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REQUIRED 

BRISBANE cn-Y COUNCIL CONTRACTOR 70 
INTELUGENT TRANSPORT SYSTEMS. P6107) 

INFRASTRUCTURE TORE INSTALLED BY 
REDUCTION UNIT, INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT 

PRIMARY LANTERN. 
IN THE PIT AT EACH TRAFFIC SCNAL POST 

2 TO ENERGEX CN COMPLETION OF WORK. 

SCALE 12. 

NOTP.5 

1. ALL LANTERNS DEEMED TO BE MOM PA LED TYPE 
2. LONG C-OSED VISORS ARE 300mm LONG. 
3. PEDESTRIAN LANTERNS TO BE 3..PECT COUNTDOWN 
4. PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTONS TO BE AUDIO TACTILE 

OTHERWISE 

5 LOOP JONT1NG PITS TOME NO3 TYPE AU- OTHERS 
SPECIFIED OTHERWISE 

ff INSTALL IX IOTA)) ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FROM 

7. INSTALL 1 X 00MM ELECTRICAL CONCUR FROM 
B. IT IS ME RESPONSIBILTY OF 714E CONTRACTOR 

ANK EXCAVATION 

A. ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING SERVICES 
THE CO.NTRACTOR IN CONSULTATION WITH THE 

10. BCC EQUIPMENT TO BE PURCHASED FROM BRISBANE 
EXPENSE, CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT BRISBANE 
(07) 340306118. 

11.CONTROLLER TOP HAT TO BE FRTE0 OUT ASPEN 
12 INSTALLATION JOINTING AND TERMINATION CF 

CONTRACTOR NOMINATED BY BRISBANE CITY 
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT BCC. CONGESTION 
SYSTEMS FOR usr CF ACCEPTED SUB CONTRACTORS 

13.INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT IN LOCAL MUX 
NOMINATED BY BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL AT 
CONTACT BCC. CONGESTION REDUCTION UNIT, 
OF ACLNP i ED SUB CONTRACTORS PH (07)34838931. 

14.CCNTROLLER PERSONALITY TO BE CONFIGURED 
TO SUBMIT PERSONALITY REQUEST FORM TO 
SIGNAL OPERATIONS PH (37) 34030888 MINIPAUM 
COMMESIONI. CIF SIGNALS, INCLUDING COMPUTER 
UNDERTAKEN BY BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL CONTRACTOR 
INSTALLATION 'PRO COMMISSIONING SHEET' 
SIGNAL OPERATIONS PH (07) 34038688 MINIMUM 

10.LCOP DETECTORS (WHERE POSSIBLE) TOME 
FOR MINIMUM DEPTH OF ASPHALT AT LOCP 
BS0-4011. 

.7 INSTALLATION OF TRAFFIC SIGNALS TO (3E IN 
STANDARD DRAWINGS AND AUSTRALIAN STANDARDS 

.8 ELECTRICAL POINT OF SUPPLY TOME REOJESTED 
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT BCC, CONGESTION 
PH (07) 34038880. MINIMUM 4 WEEKS NOTICE 

10.DATA CONNECTION TOME REQUESTED THROLGH 
CONTACT BCC, CONGESTION REDUCTION UNIT. 
34036931. MINIMUM 6 MEEKS NOTICE REQUIRED. 

20.CONOUR CONNECT:ON TO COMMUNICATIONS 
CONTRACTOR CONTACT BCC, CONGESTION 
SYSTEMS PH 107) 3.8931 TO REQUEST CONNECTION. 

21103)) CLEAR VISIBILITY TO IE MANTAJNE0 TO 
=ONLY 1006 SLACK CABLE TO BE INSTALLED 

23 ELECTRICAL CCNTRACTOR TO SUBMIT FORM 

.16.111 
PAM 
AIM 
AIM 

PAM 
AIM 

Choc. 

AU 
021 
BAPA 
BAN 
DAM 
EMIA 
BAPA 
Auth. 0.0t 

22,3317 
3/01/17 
723/10 
1656116 
103/16 
22.02,16 
15020 
D46.84, 

, 1,0 	iF 	20 25 METRES 

Pct. 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT QLD 

HAMILTON 
NORTHSHORE 

11110 

HERCULES ST / REMORA RD 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 

S60 No.: )000( 

DetUn 

JAW 
.LAN 2016 

Drown 

AIM 
JAN 2016 

BALI 
J.2016 

.4188.81 to/ 100. 
ORICH SiET 

McCIL.T0 	
.„) RFS° 7628 

SCALE , 250106)1 SCALE 1 .5017 Bg A3 
Reference N . 

CEB06642 
SoNe 

1.250 Spnal Doson A.6400 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY, 

I000S011010001ooro 

(1") Camino 
twws 	try 

Nowa NUT bell$1.21 
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Congestion Reduction Unit 
Brisbane City Council 

NmILINGACCRESS: 
G.0 ftar 

e 	4C 01 
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240 Geo.. 
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A 

DAN. TO BCC TITLE SKEET 
MINOR POLE AND PIT RELOCATIONS 
DCNTRCALF_R RELOCATED 
MOST ARIAS ADDED SOME PITS REMOVED, CENTRCLIER MOVED 
PUSHBUTTONS AND LANTERNS REDEFINED 
PITS AND PCL ES MOVED...R.1 POLES ADDED 
ISSUE FOR COMMENT 

Arnanc.ont 

    

WORKS TO COMPLY WITH 
A03030 FULLY LOOP 
IMPEDANCE REQUREMENTS 
ARE AS FOLLOWS 

1 INSTALL. INLINE 1E030127 
FUSE CARRIER AND 0 AMP 
FUSE.K BETWEEN 
FLASHER UNIT AND 
CONTROL RELAY. 

INSTALL El AMP HI,. FUSE 
BETWEEN MASTER RELAY 
AND . 

NIA F001110 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

HAACWARE CONPONENTS 
SDI 
NA  

MST 
(m) 

RECOVER 
1441 

INSTALL 
Cm) 

mAST ARM 

INSTALL 

X 

08101/5 
H 

COMPONENT 
Owe) 

OUTREACH 

EXIST 
COMPONENT 

DIY 	RECOVER 
COTPCNIENT 

07Y 	INSTALL 
COMPONOR 

6.21 OUTREACH 

DIV REMARKS 

1 
LANTERN 
LANTERN 

30188 3-ASPECT 
200mm 3-ASPECT 

1 
1 

2  4.1 X LANTERN 
POD LANTERN 

0081m3-ASPECT 
POD DSPLAY • COUNTDOWN 

1 	RIGHT TURN ARROWS 
1 

PIM LANTERN 
Pt/D1 SUTTON 

BIKE DISPLAY 
AUDIO 1 

3 4.1 X P101411181 TED DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 1 
PUSH BUTTON AUDIO 

4 4,1 X 
PUSH BUTTON 

LANTERN 
STANDARD NON-AU010 
27Derm 5ASPECT 

1 
1 

5  MAST ARH X OUTREACH 
LANTERN 

2511 (WREN. 
300mm 3-ASPECT 

1 
1 

4 85 Al X 
LANTERN 

PEE UNTERN 
211011*1 5-ASPECT 
PED CCSPtAY • COUNTDOWN 

1 	GREEN /500.06 LEH' TURN ARROWS 
1 

PER LANTERN 
PUSH BUTTON 

BIKE DISPLAY 
AU= 1 

7  4.1 X LANTERN 
PIED LANTERN 

20.8.1.ASPECT 
PER MAY • COUNTDOWN 

1 
1 

PUSH BUTTON 
PUSH BUTTON 

AUDIO 
STANDARD NON-A11010 1 

4 113 TU X UNMAN 210.0 6-ASPECT I 

9 4.1 X 
PUSH BUTTON 

LANTERN 
STANDARD NON-AUDIO 
200080 6-ASPECT 

1 
I 

10 MAST PAN X 
PUSH Burrell 

OUTREACH 
STANDARD NON-AUCCO 
4.501 OUTREACH 

I 
I 

LANTERN 
LANTERN 

310mm 3-ASPECT 
200mm 3-ASPECT 

1 
1 

11  4.1 X UNTERN 
PED LANTERN 

21) 06. 1-ASPECT 
PER DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 

1 	RENT TURN ARROWS 
1 

PED LANTERN 
PUSH BUTTON 

BIKE DISPULY 
AUDIO 1 

2 15 PT X LANTERN 200885-ASPECT 1 	GREEN / YELLOW LEFT TIAN ARROWS 
FED LANTERN 
PEO LANTERN 

PED =PLAY • COUNTDOWN 
BOCE DISPLAY 

1 

PUSH BUTTON 
PUSH BUTTON 

AUDIO 
STANDARD NON-AUCCO 

1 
1 

LT  4.1 X LANTERN 
PO LANTERN 

200.0 3-ASPECT 
PED C1SPLAY • COUNTDOWN 

1 
1 

PER LANTERN BXE DISPUY 

14 16 X 
PUSH BUTTON 
PUSH BUTTON 

AUDIO 
STANDARD NON-ALION3 

1 
1 

IS 4.1 X LANTERN 2004. 3-ASPECT 1 
PLO LANTUDI 
PER LANTERN 

PED DISPLAY . COUNT031. 
ENKE DISPLAY 

1 

PUSH BUTTON AUDIO 1 

11 85 Al X 
PUSH BUTTON 

LANTERN 
STANDARD NON-AUDIO 
2004. 4-ASPECT 

1 
2 

PUSHBUTTON STANDARD H.Aircco 1 

AWARE 
NO. 

HARDWARE 
1721 

CO-ORDINATES 

X-CASINGS Y-NORTHINGS 

1  MAST ARM 16.50 0/R) 
61/11 POST 

621311 
6%432 

4490252 
1101.541 

Lim POST 
Aim POST 

OS3.2. 
6165.714 

422423 
4122.752 

	 MAST ARM 23R 0/RI 
JOINT USE 111.5m 14/N3 

6171161 
6972710 

421/325 
.0. 

1      

 

4.1/0 POST 625.202 41116A53 
NM USE 110.5m IWO 

4.1m POST 
6173. 
6169.710 

4865.617 
4460.740 

MAST ARM (65m 0/111 
4.10 POST 

6961_328 
6151.1165 

41141112 
4452123 

JOINT USE 110.5m MMI 
Lim POST 

6947.127 
6131221 

422.063 
cestri 

0 lt" .7:PE „„i 	., 1141.131 4161317 

<5 	  
0 

Lim POST 
JOINT uSE 110311106 

6135.711 
113S586 

4445.65S 
4477.770 

IE3 CONTROL. 6931218 4900.243 

PIT 
NO. 

PIT 
TYPE 

CO-ORODIATES 
X-EASTINGS Y-NORTHINGS 

//  
PI 

Nal 
CIRCULAR 

6/30000 
6130.731 

4111.152 
4111.441 

P3  
Pt 

CIRCULAR 
Ne3 

414 024S 
6137311 

4011751 
6/10.2.54 

P5  
PI 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

6.452 
6751.651 

4490.26 
U34,036 

PI  
Pi 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

6956,445 
6145.436 

4811.221 
4115504 

PI  
PI 

ORCULAR 
NO 

6175.3. 
61765$0 

4871.726 
.3078 

NI CIRCULAR 6173.610 482.134 
PP  
PO 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

6115.127 
61*0327 

4617332 
4E72.7/47 

714 CIRCULAR 6173391 1411111 
PE  
PO 

1463 
CIRCULAR 

6171072 
412334 

41154.450 
4649.421 

PIT  
701 

No3 
CIRCULAR 

6163.176 
6150553 

421.523 
4454512 

PS  
PPP 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

6133234 
6931.6114 

446E01 
4863.665 

PI1 CIRCULAR 624E0 4474.1.40 
.7 P463 6133.936 4471.4114 RTI R
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PHASE 
DIAGRAMS 

P1(16)  

1—•• 

, P2(15)
.4-2  

A PHASE 

P4(13)I 

B PHASE 

, P1(16)  

22111 

I P3(14) 

51 

(PHASE 

I: 

3—i, 
4-4 

D PHASE 

il  
k_.,. 

E PHASE 

LEGEND 
. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED P 

- — — - tx1OODIA HD ORANGE 
= = = = 2x11001A HD ORANGE 

	1a001A HO ORANGE 

RIJN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 
CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS 

I a 

g  - 	g 

f 
'T, 
= 

°- E 

oe, 
Li 00 
e,..., 00 

E ' 88 
00 

I:g1.00.®() 
eoca 

E000 
- 0000 
E 00 
,,t,  00 

1  88 
00 

ZOO 
- 000 
g 00 
g. oo 

18 8 
00.  SIGNAL GROUP 1 2 16 15 16 15 14 13 5 3 4 6 2 4 6 0 	ROUND PIT NEW 

CORES USED CORES USED CORES USED 
VERCLE/PED Vol V02 P01 POD P01 P02 P03 PO4 V05 VG3 VG4 V06 V02 VO4 V56 . 	No.4 PIT NEW 

RED AS 1 	1 	1 
DETECTOR 110'UT 1,2 3,4 24 23 24 23 22 21 7,8 5 6 7 3,4 6 7 P 	N0.3 PIT NEW 1 	YELLOW At. 2 	2 	2 

CALL X X X X X X X X X GREEN A3 3 	3 	3 
EXTEND X X X X X RED A8 4 	4 4  

2 	YELLOW 07 5 	5 5 INCREMENT PHASE NOTES 
A/T SUPPLY DRIVEN BY 

GREEN AG 6 	6 6 
SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS 
POT AND P52 CAN OVERLAP TO 

8 PHASE IF B PHASE CALLED 

SPOP 8 VIA 241/0C RELAY 
RED All 7 	7 

3 	YELLOW A10 8 	8 
GREDI A9 9 	9 

CONFLICT TABLE (X INDICATES CONFLICT) RED Al4 10 	10 
4 	YELLOW Al3 11 	11 

	

fi-f  ' .1431111,*-= 	 \

\ 

 0 -  ON 

	

0111111101011.- 	 ‘ r VEHICLE GROUPS 
PE1 D2GRCAV  S4 GREEN Al2 12 	12 

AfT SUPPLY DETAIL 
!AO 	

' tit 

112 	31415 	6 . 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 

' 	

tit 

Oillij° 	 AS  At%  
1 IXIX X X X RED 85 13 	13 13 

5 	YELLOW 60 14 	14 14 SWITCHED RELAY VI 	 0 r._ 
	

&AM Ast, VI OV  =  . 2 X X X X 
ettatO 	 z 

 

Ila 
3 X X X X GREEN 83 15 	15 15 

Az A15 
Pi‘St\t‘  

4 X X X X 
R  5 XXXX X X X 6 maw 87 17 	17 X6F-34 MKS XSF-18 L  A 6 X X X 

GREEN 86 18 	18 II. ... 1 7  

All_k  
: I 10 
11 ilk  

IV 

12 
,. i X X X 

POWER SUPPLY FROM '73  
Aw

l 

trf  - 
11111* -----# 

R.  ; xx x x x x PILLAR U2141538 ,C3-17 
16 	RED 014 25 	25 1 	6  

,- .  • 
- 

	

, 	y  
II 2 4 XXX X 

SIGNALS TO BE CONNECTED BY 
FIBRE-COMMS CABLE TO CABINET ON 

1_ 
.........., ..... 12 	0 

41%.k......, 
DElECTOR TABLE 

P1 	GREEN D12 26 	26 
15 	RED Dll 27 	27 

KINGSFORD SMITH DRIVE. COMMS 
CONDUIT INSTALLED AT 900inm 	 -. , 	 43 2.5 	;. pHrsim cognmER LoGny_ Loopipe Dig TO P2 	GREEN 09 28 	28 

2 
ENERGEX 	 ." 

. 	PED1(16) 	•• 	tit ' 	 LOCALITY PLAN LABEL 1ERNOW. INPUT CCNRGURA11011 STOP UNE 14 	RED gg 29 	29 OFFSET FROM 	CONDUIT. 	 • 	IN 	 "%. 21 
• NOT TO SCALE LOOP 1 P1 1 STOP LINE 1.5 P3 	GREEN ON 30 	30 

I 	 - Itkli, 7.r-t LOOP 2 P2 2 STOP LINE 1.5 13 	RED 05 31 	31 
/ 	 10.5 MN 	1 -...: 	 '. 	1 LOOP 3 P3 3 STOP UNE 1.5 N 	GREEN 0532 32 

\111 
1 	ii

41  
,  4), LOOP 4 P4 4 STOP USE 1.5 

LOUPE P5 5 STOP LINE 1.5 
11"' 

- 	
_ 	 I LOOP 6 P6 6 STOP UNE 1.5 

.......,..-- 	 0 	A 	 / 1 	j 	, 	 -,:z....„...  LOOP 7 P7 7 STOP USE 1.5 
I _•,_ 	 I / 	,L._ 	ft 	 0 - ---- 

- 	ES 	 .1 / / 	6 	 - 	- 	- 	.... 

LOOP 8 PG 8 STOP LINE 1.5 
.1 	 -JU 	- LOOP 9 os 9 STOP LINE 1.5 

MieicA ...----4 	_ 	- 	l 	, 	0 	0 	1 	
111-,,,1 	

10.5 MN 
Rri-iuR 

10 UT SUPPLY 015 37 	37 

--.- L.-..-.7,- 	 111 	1.0 	1 	1 	
A-vev- 

 tir
-- 11 240V SUPPLY E2 38 	38 _ 	... 	- 	 - • 	. . _ . 	
.-... - - 	 ,s, 	 . 12 

• ' 	
...., 13 

lorsos„-, 2 	...... 	• 
-3 	' 	111 	\ ... 	 i 	22 '  

\ 
.0 	 ..• 

com -. 	2, 	JU 	11, 	 I 	f i 0 ; - 4 ‘, 	........:.^:.: 15 
• • 	 i 	I 	r  if 	SW S'TR 	r-i 	410.5 1.1H 	V 	,.. 

1 	 i 	i 	101 E3 tlyttag 	
I ,I 

16 
17 

- ,---, - 	- 	r 18 

_c.rre 	 imil 	 , 	D. f;-, 	 _ - 	- 	
-- 20 EXT4 OET 21 E8 45 	45 ' . 	 z'llyifi 	 ' - 	- 	 - 	-___V! • 	 10.5 iiii",1 	 • 	...., 	1-1-J' 	- .. ., 	 D...y 	 '-' 	... ... 	7 	 amm 	 ; --. 	 :-" .-. 	̀" t Jr 	_ 	,,,, 	.22 	 ..... 	 -.- 

EXT 4 E8 21 Pb4-AUDIO/ST0 EXT3 0E722 E7 46 	46 _ 
-.47' °--Cre ii.F A  ----- 

•EV 
4.16,-...---fra, 	0 	0 	 • -- 

3 E7 22 Pb3-AUDIO/STO EXIT OET 23 EN 47 	47 
...c ,..-....40 P- 	 A 	 -. 	. 	.... _ c 	iii. 	' -'  	_ OCT 2 E6 23 Pb2-000IO/STD EXT10ET 24 ES 48 	48 

-_s 23'..„...... 	151 	....,4 	\....../... 	 .-- 12 	 .... 	 co 	P- 	 -• 	.....„.„. 
/ 	23 	 - 

OCT 1 E5 24 Pb1 -AUDIO/STD 
t ---", 

CD 	 c 
 	, 	 ..... 25 32V RETURN E3 C 	Gy 

s _ 	, 	 . 
26 NEUTRAL tit.Pf N 	BK 	BK BK I BK 

."-- 27 
SPARE CORES 

TO EARTH 

16 
?it 	4-16 I- 
39-44 

1.10 n1 - 

/ 

28 
29 

(•t 30 CABLE SIZE 51 	19 19 	19 
THIS PLANTS BE READ IN CCNAJNCTION WITH CE806642.0014,301 31 

CONTROLLER TYPE: ECUPSE EC1 MEM TYPE 	LED 32 

Congestion Reduction Unit 
f Brisbane City Council 

1.1.41.4.0RESS 

H 
G 
F 
E 
D 
C 
B 
A 

10300 

CIONSE TO BCC TITLE SHEET 
WIOR EDIT TO PHASII. TABLE 
IVINOR POLE AND PIT RELOCATIONS 
CONTROLLER RELOCATED 
MAST ARMS ADDED SO. MS REMOVED CONTROLLER MOVED 
PUSHBUTTONS AND UNIERNS REDEFINED 
PITS AND POLES MOVED. J..1 POLES ACOED 
ISSUE FOR COMMENT 

A mom.. i
1.444.11,10011,14144.044•4141/0.40 

AIM 
AIM 
-RAM 

AIM 
AIM 
AIM 

JUN 
MI 

Coodork...  

JMJ 
GAM 
PAM 
BAM 
BAM 
BAN 
BMA 
PAM 
Auth. Woks Onfer 

22.401IT 
10=17 
DOS117 
7/M16 
504110 
30.,118 
77/02116 
1%1/16 
..4..4. 

10 	1,5 	2,0 	2
1
5 M ETA E S 

FIclocl 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT QLD 

HAMILTON 
NORTHSHORE 

11110 

HERCULES ST / REMORA RD  
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

INSTALLATION 

SOO. XXXX 

000100 
JAM 

JAN 2010 

Coma 
JM M 

JAN 7.016 

Maud 
. BAH 

JAN 2010  

Au13300.00 100 Issue 
ORIGINAL SIGT A   

SCALE I . nog Al 	 SCALE 1 SCO a AS 

CE B06642 1.250  
1 

• 
1 

1 
01001,1100  (None OH 3001 si.o.FgpAcup,Pd 

ORIGIN, SISSED BY. 
PrajecNtrrAor ;SW 

CEB06642-001-TF-302 / 2 of 2 

Inuo 

H 
7ronc sanelop... 

 Cartino 
4400 107,134,0040 

10.0.00.... 	
Bth'n°,(0 c.,,,,,,%"7 
eNttano, 0400 

01015 , 6642_5101a1s Iluon.deq ; MODELDESZKOhp ; moittUttray.deg ; 8518-A-111050-14,9 ; AE53144L2015.dwq 
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SETRNG OUT - PITS 
(Co-ordinato. ore p.m to Mo 00616/ Of Dm DA) 

PIT 
HO  
PT 

NT 
TYPE 
Ne.1 

CO-ORDINATES 

X-EASINGS 
7011.132 

Y-NORMINGS 
4761916 

PI CIRCULAR 7012.072 4741626 
n  
P& 

CIRCULAR 
No3 

7033.797 
7095.211 

47611997 
4761516 

PS  
PI 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

7013434 
1071.979 

4741.454 
4764.612 

P7  
PI 

CIRCULAR 
No3 

7065.434 
7066.111 

4764.7411 
4765.612 

PI CIRCULAR 7061,711 4771520 
PM  
MI 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

7065.137 
7069.126 

4710954 
4716.153 

PA  
P13 

CIRCULAR 
No3 

7144,621 
1044541 

4.01415 
4803./11 

MI  
MS 

ORCULAR 
110.3 

1052307 
Tosuss 

4111501 
41112.141 

FR CIRCUUR 7063316 4914.775 
Pf7  CIRCULAR 

Ho) PT 

 
7072.1179 
7073.445 

4101.205 
4113953 

P11 ORCULAR 7075.351 41013/2 
PN  
P21 

CIRCULAR 
CIRCULAR 

70117354 
7615564 

4795.730 
47921117 

00 ORCULAR 7091107 4709249 
PV ORCULAR 1094.1154 4777.771 

1  CEB06642-001-TF-303 /1 of 2 G 

Not; MOW SION 

CONDUIT INCLUDES 45* BEND AT 1.83R TO r- 
AVOID PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND FOOTING. o 

24:a 	 RTEF ETTo 
r JJ 
/ 10.5 NH 

6.5 .c?! 

„ 
1  

s ---/s -S -s S--S - 

MACARTHUR A NUE 

10.5 /AH 
JU 	  

r"!--  

JU 

MACARTHUR AVENUE 
.111 	  

10.5 NH 
2 

4 10.5 NH 
atm, 

-......_........._ MAC 	. 
ARTHUR AVENUE 

11; / 
/ 	 

4-4 	SH'ITHA- 

- 1/E-. 6E:  

A 

2 

• 
0 

1.4 
1  

Aar 411  
4 

ofor.-wria-ION/ 

G-Y 
EQUIPMENT PLAN  

SCALE 1250 

SYMBOL LEGEND 
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION 
---- HOmmo DUCT 

. 	... 2 x 1 00mm• DUCT 
FIC SIGNAL POST NUMBER 

$. 
TEMPTED 

SIGNAL CONTROLLER 
0 KT (TYPE 'CIRCULAR UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) 
• POST 

..-- MAST ARM (OUTREACH TO SCALE) 
-11 PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON (AUDIO TACTILE) 
-cc PEDESTRIAN COUNTDOWN LANTERN 
-•• 3 ASPECT 200mm VEHICLE LANTERN 

-3..... 3 ASPECT 200mm RT. TURN VEHICLE LANTERN 
-OA- 3 ASPECT 300rnm VEHICLE LANTERN co DETECTOR LOOP (QUADRUPOLE) 

7.:. VISOR 
--X JOINT USE TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND ROAD UGHTING POLE 

1. INSTALL INLINE 1E090127 
ELISE CARRIER AND 6 AMP 
FUSELINK BETWEEN 
FLASHER UNIT AND 
CONTROL RELAY 

Z INSTALLS AMP HRC FUSE 
BETWEEN MASTER RELAY 
AND 

WORKS TOCOMPLY WITH 
AS3000 FAULT LOOP 
IMPEDANCE REOUREMENTS 
ARE AS FOLLOWS, 

I 	6  

	

A- 	A 

23 PED2(15) 23 

1 
0 

	

LU 
	cc 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE 

SON 
No. 

POLE MOTO. HARDWARE COMPONENTS 
MST 

On1 
RECOVER 

NO 
NSTALL 

(mI 
INSTML ODIOUS 

H 
0711.31017 

Iryod 
EAST 

COMPONENT 
CITY 	RECOVER 

COMPONENT 
CITY 	INSTALL 

COMPONENT 
OTT REMARKS 

MAST ARM X OUTREACH 
LANTERN 

2.511 OUTREACH 
301. 3-ASPECT 

1 
1 

LANTERN 20.9 3-ASPECT 1  
2  4.1 X PIO UNTERN 

POD UNTERN 
PED DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 
INKE DISPLAY 

1 

3 16 X 
PUSH SUTTON 
PUSN BUTTON 

AUDO 
STANOARD NON-AUDIO 

1 
1 

I. 4.1 X PED LANTERN PDT DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 1 
PTO UXTERN 
PUSH BUTTON 

5IXL DISPLAY 
AUDIO I 

5 4.1 X 
PUSH BUTTON 

LANTERN 
STANDARD NON-AUDIO 
NO. 5-ASPECT 

1 
I 	GREEN/ YELLOW LEFT TURN ARROWS 

4.1 X PBS LANTERN 
KO LANTERN 

PED DISPUY • COUNTDOWN 
BIKE 0/SPLAY 

1 

7 1.6 X 
PUSH BUTTON 
PUSH BUTTON 

AUDIO 
STAND/SW NON-/LUDO 

1 
1 

I 4.1 X LAN TERN TOWN 3-ASPECT 1 
PED LANTERN 
PUSH BUTTON 

KO DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 
AUDIO 

I 

9  4.1 X LANTERN 
LANTERN 

TOWN 5-ASPECT 
TOOmes 3-ASPECT 

1 	GREEN / YFILOW LEFT TURN ARROWS 

10 XS JU X 
LANTERN 
LANTERN 

201. 3-ASPECT 
TOWN 4-ASPECT 

I 	RED I. YD.LOW CIRCLE • GREEN ARROW 

LANTERN 
PAD LANTERN 

200. 3-ASPECT 
POD DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 

1 	RED S YELLOW CIRCLE • GREEN ARROW 
1 

11 41 X 
PUSH BUTTON 

LANTERN 
AUDIO 
210. 6-ASPECT 

1 
I 

PED LANTERN 
PUSH BUTTON 

PEO DISPLAY • COUNTDOWN 
AUDIO 

1 

L T  MAST /RN X OUTREACH 
LANTERN 

451 °UTNE*. 
300. 3-ASPECT 

I 
1 

LANTERN 
PBS LANTERN 

20.. 3-ASPECT 
PTO DISPLAY. COUNTDOWN 

1 
1 

13 $.5 Al X 
PUSH BUTTON 
PAD LANTERN 

AUDIO 
PEO =PLAY • COUNTDOWN 1 

PUSH BUTTON 
PUSH BUTTON 

AUDIO 
STANDARD NON-AUCIO 1 

14  
15 

4.1 
4.1 

X 
X 

LANTERN 
PED UNTERN 

210. 3-ASPECT 
PED DLSPLAY • COUNTDOWN 

I 	NODS YEU.OW ORCLE • GREEN ARROW 
I 

FED LINTERN 
PUSH BUTTON 

WE DISPLAY 
AUDIO I 

16  4.1 X LANTERN 
UNTERN 

200.5-ASPECT 
200n. 3-ASPECT 

1 	SOBER/YELLOW LEFT TURN ARROWS 

17  4.1 X PED LANTERN 
PED LANTERN 

ND =PLAY . COUNTDOWN 
ME =PLAY 

1 

PUShl BUTTON AUDIO 1 

14 4.5 1J X 
PtISH BUTTON 

LANTERN 
STANCIARO NON-AL010 

TOO. 3-ASPECT 
I 

PUSH BUTTON STANOMILI NO/4ALIDIO I 

SCOIC OF WORKS  
Too louartIrg /otos too 66 opplIco No. III IottoI Nom oonloG EIN6bar. Oty Council, ConcoNlon 
Roamtion Unit Traffic SfgnolOporouorn on (07)34036886 

1 SUPPLY AND INSTALL DU= AND PITS AS PER DRAWING COMPLETE WITH ORAW W RE 
2 SUPP..WINSTALLREPLACE. AS APPLICABLE, TRAFFIC SIGNAL COIsTROLLER WITH BCC 

APPROVED EOUIPMENT SUPPUED WII-ITOP HAT INCLUDING: 6 AtP ACTIVE UNDO AMP 
FLASHING YELLOW FUSING. SIGNAL GROUP MODULES TO SUIT, (1 X a= 8 CHANNEL VD 
RECEIVER. IX BCC 8 CHANNEL VID MUX AS APPLICABLE), 1 X AUDIO /TACTILE RELAY. 10 
32 PIP, DETECTOR CARD, PLUG BOARD TO SUIT, 1 X BW CONTROLLER SHELF, 1 X BCC 
CONTROLLER I CENTIFICAT ICN PLATE AND1 X FAULT LOG BOOKLET 

3, SUP?, AND INSTALL TRAFFIC SIGNAL HARDWARE AS PER ECUIPMENT SCHEDULE 
4. SUPPLY AND INSTALL 16MM 2 CORE PVC CONSUMER MAINS CABLE TO CONTROLLER FROM 

ELECTRICAL POINT OF SUPPLY ESP. IF CONDUITS ARE SHALLON REFER TO OESIGN 
OFFICE IF ELECTRIC, SUPPLY IS FROM UNDERGROUND DIRECT FEED. FUSED BELL. Jam' 
TO BE INSTALLED BETWEEN TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER AND POINT CF SUPPLY. 
CONTACT BCC TO REQUEST POINT OF SUPPLY. REFER NOTES FOR CONTACT DETAILS 

5. CONTACT BCC TO REOUEST NEW DATA CONNECTION FOR TRAFFIC SON& CONTROLLER 
REFER NOTES FOR CONTACT DETAILS. 

6. SUPPLY AND INSTALL NEW CABLE IN ACCORDAN. WITH CABLE CONNECT/ON DEMO_ 

7 INSTALL AND COMMISSION NENCONTRO.LER PERSONALITY. REFER NOTES FOR 
PERSONAUTY RECUEST DETAILS. 

8. SUPPLY AND INSTALL LOCP OETECTOR FEEDER CABLE FROM CONTROLLER TO ALL LOOPS. 

9. ALL LOOP DETECTORS TO BE CUT UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED. 

THIS PLAN TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION will CE8195542.001-TF404 

LP,P iMPFMANInF 

LU 

= 	 t 	Pt POWER SUPPLY TO BE 
CONFIRMED  

aCJI 

1 ALL LANTERNS DEEMED TO BE TOOM PA LED TYPE E)CEPT WHERE SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. 
2. LONG CLOSED VISORS ARE aGmm LONG 

3 PEDESTRIAN LANTERNS TO BE SUSPECT COUNTDOWN AS PER BCC SPECIFICATION 
4. PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTONS TO BE AU010 TACTILE TYPE EXCEPT WiERE SPECIFIED 

OTHERWISE 

5. LCCP JOINTING PITS TO. NO3 TYPE ALL OThERS TO BE CIRCULAR TYPE EXCEPT WHERE 
SPECIFIED OTHERWISE 

6 INSTALL IX 103MM ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FROM SIGNAL POST TO NEAREST PIT, 
7, INSTALL 1 X 80MM ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FROM LOOP JOINTING PIT TO NEAREST SIGNAL PIT. 
8 IT IS THE RESPONSIBLE, CF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY SERVICE LOCATIONS PR ICR TO 

ANY EXCAVATION. 

0 ANY cow:Jars SEPPEEN E(ISTINO SERVICES AND SIGNAL CONDUITS TO BE RESOLVED BY 
THE CONTRACTOR IN CONSULTATION MATH THE PRINOPAL 

10 BCC ECUIPMENT 10 00 PURCHASED FROM BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL AT CONTRACTORS 
EXPENSE CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT BRISBANE CITY COUNCL FIELD SERVICES GROUP PH 
(07) 34038888 

11. CONTROLLER TOP HAT TO BE FITTED OUT AS PER STANOARD DRAWING 600.4209 

12.INSTALLATION JOINING AND TERMINATION OF FIBRE OPTIC CAELE TO BE UNTDERTAKEN BY SUB 
CONTRACTOR NOMINATED BY BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL AT CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. 
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT DOC, CONGESTION REDJCTICN UNIT, INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT 
SYSTEMS FOR LIST OF ACCEPTED SUB CONTRACTORS PRO?) 34036931 

13.INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT IN LOCAL MUX TO BE UNDERTAKEN BY SUS CONTRACTOR 
NOMINATED BY BRISBANE cn-y COUNCIL AT CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. CONTRACTOR TO 
CONTACT ECC, CONGESTION REDUCTION ,NIT, INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT SYSTEMS FOR LIST 
OF ACCEPTEO SUBCONTRACTORS PH (07) 34036931. 

14 CONTROLLER PERSONALITY TORE CONFSURED BY BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL CONTRACTOR 
TO suemn-  PERSONALITY RECUEST FORM TO ECC, CONGESTION REDUCTION uNrr, TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL OPERATIONS Pri (07) 34038868 MINIMUM 4 WEEKS NOTICE REQUIRED. 

15. COMMISSONING OF SIGNALS, INCLUDMIG COMPUTER CONTROL DATA CHANGES TO EC 
UNDERTAKEN BY BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL CONTRACTOR TO SUB1017 'TRAFFIC SIGNALS 
INSTALLATION • PRE COMMI.IONING SHEET-TO 6CC. CONGESTION REDUCTION UNIT, TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL OPERATIONS PH (07) 34038884 MINIMUM 2 NEE. NOTICE REQUIRED 

16.1_00P DETECTORS (WHERE  P055IBLEI TO DE INSTALLED PRIOR TO LAYING FINAL SURFACE 
FOR MINIMUM DEPTH CF ASPHALT AT LOOP LOCATIONS REFER TO STANDARD DRAWING 
BSD-4011 

17.INSTALLATION CP TRAFFIC SIGNALS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE 'MTH BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL BSD 
STANDARD CRAWNGS AND AUSTRALIAN STANDARDS 

.13.ELECTRICAL POINT CF SUPPLY TO BE REOUESTED THROUGH BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL. 
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT BCC, CONGESTION REDUCTION UNIT. TRAFFIC SIGNAL OPERATIONS 
PH (07) 340381368 MINIMUM 4 WEEKS NOTICE REWIRED 

...DATA CONNECTION TO BE REQUESTED THROUGH BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL CONTRACTOR TO 
CONTACT BCC, CONGESTION REDUCTION UNIT. INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT SYSTEMS. PH  (07) 
34336931. MINIMUM TAPERS NOTICE REWIRED. 

20 coNDurr CONNECTION TO COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE TO BE INSTALLED BY 
CONTRACTOR. CONTACT BCC, CONGESTION REDUCTION UNIT. INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT 
SYSTEMS PH (07) 34036931 TO RECUEST CONNECTION 

21.100M C_EAR VISIBILITY TO BE MAINTAINED TO PRIMARY LANTERN, 
22.ONLY 11.1 CF SLACK CABLE TO BE INSTALLED IN THE PIT AT EACH TRAFFIC SIGNAL POST 

23 ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT PORN 2 TO ENERGEX ON COMPLETION OF WORK. 

•CE 

SIGNALS TONE CONNECTED BY FIBCCMMS CABLE TO 
CABINET ON KINGSFORD SMITH DRIVE COMMS CONDUIT 
INSTALLED AT SCOnrn CFFSET FROM ENERGEX CCNDUIT 

11 	SETTING OUT - HARDWARE FCOTNGS 
(C0-0111notal aro gine to tho motor of ft• fecOno) 

AWARE 
HE 

MARCIWARC 
DEM 

CO-ORONATES 

X-EASTINGS Y-NORTHINGS 

8  	 MAST AR/10.10M 
4.. POST 

7413.sn 
70046311 

/761317 
4770351 

ao l'" SUal  704/366 4770.10 

T  4.19 PrST 700.102 4747926 
4.68 POST 
4.. POST 

7166217 
7614 955 

4766.253 
4771179 

0 '1-'4'1" PUBDUTTOT1  POST  
4. POST 

7065.714 

1061520 

075.766 
4779106 

4.1. POST 
JOINT USE 110.5m M/HI 

7071116 
7064.160 

47/6244 
470.196 

4.1m MOST 
MAST ARM 16.50 0/R) 

7046.731 
710444 

4110.26 
4412163 

I  

	 JOINT USE 1105m M/H1 7061.091 6.113.411 
4.1N POST 7073314 4111111 
4. POST 
4. POST 

7673.014 
7016127 

4/06265 
479S-300 

4.. POST 
JONT USE 1105511/11 

7035174 
7095610 

4711.047 
4711.414 

032 CONTROLLER 7012301 4/60.10 

CIVIL WORKS PLAN  
SCALE 1250 

.IMJ 
SAM 
8.411 
SAM 
SA11 

BAH 
Aulh, Wm. NON 

12/03/17 
=17 
7/09113 
931/18 
303'16 
27A0,16 

Da. Doslan Wooled 
ORIG. SIONED BY.  

11.1.Sonal Domallons 

1,0 Congestion Reduction Unit 
ri Brisbane City Council 

ImILINC MORE.: 
OPDENt I. 

86.7•01,001 

Orlibane Scue re 
201.1 

INdono, 040:0  

G 	CHANGE 10 BCC TITLE SHEET 
F 	/MICR POLE AtIO PIT RaOCATIONS 

JOINT USE PNE FLOCATED 
D 	PASTA= ADDEO, SOME PITS REMOVED 

PUSHBUTTONS AND LANTERNS REDEFINED 
PITSAND POLES MOVED. JJ PCLESACOED 

A 	ISSUE FORCOMMENT  

25 METRES 
1 

SCALE 1 SOO (;). 

Carcino 
1....111,61.1.111WiTo.1.41•4114,1916 101,33.11/  

PrtfoN 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT QLD 

HAMILTON 
NORTHSHORE 

MACARTHUR AVE / FINNIGAN ST 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 

SIR  

ALP.see Icrhaue 

24TNAL SI
. 
 CAKE ElY 

RPEO irrIs 	Ce-3 

CEB06642 
	

1.250 

7 1 1 1 1 7  

SCALE 1 250 A1 

n 

MN 
JAN 20. 

Rolororco 

IMM 
JAN 2016 

ami 
JAN 20. 
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PHASE 
DIAGRAMS 

. P1(16)  

1—. 

.1-2 
, P2(15)  

A PHASE 

[4
.... 

 

P5(12)1 

P4(13)1 

B PHASE 

P5(12)1 

1115 
C PHASE 

3--+ 

11 
D PHASE 

I P3(14) 

P1(16)  

1--0- 
3---4, 

E PHASE 
'GI 

NOTE 
STAGED PEDESTRIAN CROSSING 

PEDESTRIAN 5 SG12 
DEMAND FROM DET 18 FOR 
COMPLETE CROSSING FROM 
NORTH TO SOUTH - GREEN OF 
28 SEC TO ALLOW SOLITHBOUND 
PEDESTRIANS TO REACH 
CROSSNG BEFORE END OF 
GREEN. DEMAND FROM DET 20 

LEGEND 
" UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED . 

- — — - lx100DIA HO ORANGE 

= = = = 2x10001A HD ORANGE 

	USER HD ORANGE 

CO
NT

RO
LL

ER
 TE

R
H

HAL
S 	

I 

RUN 1 RUN 2 Rut13 
CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS 

I 
S 

1 	:4 

zOoiis+ 
•=', 00"C> 
00 

Et 00 
..- 00 

.- 00 
00 

=== 

,, 
- g - 

i00 

E1000 
3000 

00 
00 
00 
00 

- 00 
00 

8 GO 

- 00 g - 00 
0.0 

E1000 
0,0 

SIGNAL GROUP 1 2 16 15 4 13 12 5 6 12 3 6 14 1 3 6 16 FOR CROSSING OF NORTHERN 0 	ROUND PIT NEW 
CORES USED CORES USED CORES USED 

VEHICLE/KO VG1 V02 PG1 P02 VG4 PO4 P05 VG5 VG6 PG5 VG3 VG6 P03 Vol VG3 VG6 PG1 
PAVEMENT - GREEN OF 6 SEC. . 	No.4 PIT NEW 

RED AS 1 	1 1 
DETECTOR INPUT 1,2 3,4 24 23 6 21,19 20,18 8 7,8 20,18 5 7,8 22 1,2 5 7 24 

PEDESTRIAN 4 5013 
DEMAND FROM DET 19 FOR c' 	No3 PIT NEW 1 	YELLOW Ai 2 	2 2 

CALL X X X X X X X X X X X COMPLETE CROSSING FROM 
SOUDI TO NORTH - GREEN OF GREEN Al 3 	3 3 

EXTEND X X X X X X 24 SEC TO ALLOW NORMOUND RED AR 4 	4 	4 
2 	YELLOW Al 5 	5 	5 INCREMENT PEDESTRIANS TO REACH 

CROSSING BEFORE END OF 
PHASE NOTES 
A/T SUPPLY DRIVEN BY 

GREEN A6 6 	6 	6 
SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS 

GREEN. DEMAND FROM DET 21 
FOR CROSSING OF SOUTHERN 
PAVEMENT - GREEN OF 6 SEC. 

SPOP 8 VIA 24VDC RELAY 
RED All 7 	7 

3 	YELLOW A10 8 	8 
GREEN A9 9 	9 coNFucT TABLE (X - INDICATES CONFIJCT) 

RED Ali 10 	10 ilikiff VIIIIIR YIP MP 1."-t‘ \VW 
li \I

B

Aj

3 

 VEHICLE GROUPS PED GROUFS 4 	YELLOW A13 11 	11 
inilillitili 

A 	it  
12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1 	2 31419 GREEN Al2 12 	12 

A/T SUPPLY DETAIL 
rAtti . 

x x x 	x RED 85 13 	13 
Pi" 	

31k: 	
11‘' 	WI. 	411 

-ixt0510t0 	 e..(yraicwk  
X X X x x 5 	YELLOW 64 14 	14 SWITCHED RELAY 

ta\V 	 ..540'' 
2

1 
3 X X X X X 

GREEN 63 15 	15 
IM F 

,i0."  X X X X 
42 A15 	 -  rt   pliktU 45 , XX X X X X X 

6 ram 87 17 	17 XS F-34 XSF-18 3 g X X X 
Ode% a 7 GREEN 86 18 	18 

1 

I

bltw 

 
i 

411gf Li 	El 

, k q• 9 

10 
C141  \ 	\ 

trill 8N 	
i 11 „ 

...._ 	___. 	

..( 
.-L. 	 - 	---. 8 	1111 	. 	• „,_ 2 4 X i 	I X I 	i 

16 	RED DU 25 	25 
• 5 X X I 	I 	i 

Pt 	GREEN 012 
0 	-  41;;'''' 	= 

' s.'7'-'.'''''-'41  

re,,k 26 	26  , 
DEIECIDR 'TABLE 15 	RED D11 27 	27 

	

1/ 	 • 	 - 

	

;W. 	 _ 
pmscAL (zoom Loam Lawn DErm P2 	GREEN D928 28 

	

77.---------...„. 	- --..----.....„
.....
1.  _ sie 	i 	JU 	 _ . 	 , 	, 

	

/ 	 24 LOCALITY PLAN UGEL TERIIITUL NWT CONFIGURATION STOP DUE 14 	RED D8 29 	29 
'''. / 	 '44 	 02 

- 	1 	 I 	 -... 	 I 
 TO GREEN D6 30 	30 6 	

" 	
f ,5 i 	 0 --- 	 r 	' LOOP 2 P2 2 STOP LINE 1.5 13 	RED DS 31 	31 .., 	 • 1_ 	(7 - I 11 LOOP 3 P3 3 STOP UNE 1.5 Pi 	GREEN D3 32 	32 

, 4  LOOP 4 P4 4 STOP UNE 1.5 12 	RED at, 33 	33 
t 	, 

c 	 G-Y ;F,1  : 
1 c ••••••••••• LOOP 5 P5 5 STOP LONE 1.5 PS 	GREEN CO 34 	34 

6 20 	 JU 	 5 
t 	

I LOOP 6 P6 6 STOP LINE 1.5 
- 	/ 

	

-/ 	 ...., 	10.5 MH rl 	- 	'-- LOOP 7 P7 7 STOP UNE 1.5 
........ 	I 	' 41/ hi 	--- • - 	 4 . 

MACARTHUR A 	NUE LOOP 8 P8 8 STOP UNE 1.5 
/... 	

- 

, JU 
10. 	NH 

9 
/ 	- 	.IT Alit; 	- - 	- 	 ,,Tie ZI  

- 	- 	'cARJE 	- 	 211K121 
..,-,•• 

'° 	' 
114 

22  ow  :2 10 A/T SUPPLY At 37 	37 
- E - 

1,  

, 

	

- 	_ 	_ 	
, 

..... 	G-Y 

	

_ 	_ 	 , 

_ 
 11 240Y SUPPLY E2 38 	38 

- kilt  12 
. 	" 	------..... 6 	\ / 	 13 

' 
6 	1 	, 	............ 	_. 14 

Aiturry..  'lion 	̂ 	
- 	

, 4  ,, 	 iv 22 lit- 	1,.. -- --,- 
Ar 

4  
.2 	 6  

IIIIIIIIN op. _ 17 EMS DET 18 DI 42 	42 AllaraT

mowit

lia I

. 

 : 

,  0  ,....... 

	

. • 	- 	
A  .: 

	

47

' 

/ /4)1k1-1  

OCT 7 E11 18 Pb5-AUDIO/STD Dal, DET 19 Et 43 	43 

- 	— , 1 

-----

i 

OCT 6 El° 19 Pb4-AUDIO/S11) EXTS DOT 20 El 44 	44 

II ' 
23 	PED2(15) 	23 Da 5 ER 20 Pb5-AUDIO/STD E014DET 21 E8 45 	45 , • 	.., 	=, . n ENT 4 ES 21 PIA-AUDIO/STD EXT3 LET 22 ET 46 	46 

' 0 \ 	 POWER SUPPLY TO BE OCT.. 	3 17 22 Pb3-AUDIO/SID EXT2 DET 23 E6 47 	47 ,-• 	1,. 
- G-Y x 	' ,.. 

E 
pm 

0 C I _ i , 
CONFIRMED DCT 2 E6 23 Pb2-AUDIO/STD EXTI DET 24 ES 48 	48 

6 5  
til ' 4, 

SIGNALS TORE CONNECTED BY FIBRE-COMMS 
EXT 1 E5 24 PM-AUDIO/STD 

a w
__
0 

1 	
' I 	IL CABLE TO CABINET ON KINGSFORD SMITH DRIVE. 25 32v RETURN El C 	Cy 

0 	 COMMS CONDUIT INSTALLED AT 900mm OFFSET 26 NEUTRAL tIP, N 	BK 	BK BK 
II 1.,_ II FROM E NERGD( CONDUIT. 27 

SPARE CORES 
TO EARTH 

16 
19-24 	1-3 
33-36 	746 
39-41 

446 

/ 

1  28 

—[ T 
	.! 29 

.  
30 CABLE SIZE 51 	19 19 

THIS PLAN TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH CEB08842.001,F.301 31 
CONTROLLER TYPE: ECLIPSE EC1 LANTERN 'WE 	LED 32 

i Congestion Reduction Unit 
F Brisbane City Council G 

F 
E 
0 
C 
8 
A 

IMO 

CHANGE TOSCO CILE SKS 
MINOR MEAN) PIT RELOCATIONS 
.NT USE POLE RELOCATE° 
WST ARMS /00E0. SOME PITS REMOVED 
PUSHBUTTONS MO LANTERNS REDEFINE° 
PITS AN° POLES MOVED. JI.1 POLES AODEO 
ISSUE FOR COMAIDIT 

Amen dment 

.1. 
JAW 
JAM 
MIA 
JAM 
JIAM 
MI 

co.koo 

AU 
BAN 
BAN 

8A14 
SAM 
IIAM 
ALo . 

0//A Sam 

wom at. 

Z.11/17 
MOW 
MO16 

10116 
movie 
150:118 
,,,v,r. 

5 	ip 	'T 	2
,
0 	215 METRES r,.,.° 	i 

Prni. 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT OLD 

HAMILTON 
NORTHSHORE 

111Ia 

MACARTHUR AVE ! FINNIGAN ST 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

INSTALLATION 

VO MI: XXXX 

Ocolpn 

JMM 
JAN 2018 

Drown 

JMM 
JAN 201e 

Ch.... 

BAM 
JAN ool a  

MIllordal tx I.w 
°RONAL SIG7f. 
0 M eCILtg 

SCALE 1 : 250 e A1 	 SCALE 1 . 500 0 A3 
..... • 

CEB06642 
Saila 

1250 
1 
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, ......_ 

,,,,,,,,,,...z. 
CP° 0. M. 

Ilebben CU QM 

5.... 	, 

S 	Owoo Acowled 
ORIGINAL SIGNE° EtY, 

Ttn.lk Sims! OP... 

(r) Camino  
{....111,11161••/..,...a..4tat.01,111.31.2 

RNIWI Num., SW 
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PHASE 
DIAGRAMS 

, P1 (1 6)  

1—. 

-4-2 
, P2(15)  

A PHASE 

ti
.
.. 

P5(12)1 

P4(13)1 

B PHASE 

P5(12)1 

1115 
C PHASE 

3—  

'61 
D PHASE 

1 P3(14) 

P1(16)  

I .-4.- 
3-1 

'61 
E PHASE 

NOTE 
sum PEDESTRIAN CROSSING 
PEDESTRIAN 5 5012 
DEMAND FROM DET 18 FOR 
COMPLETE CROSSING FROM 
NORTH TO SOUTH -  GREEN OF 

PEDESTRIANS TO REACH 
CROSSING BEFORE END OF 
GREEN. DEMAND FROM CET 20 

28 SEC TO ALLOW SOU1HBOUND  

LEGEND 
" UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED " 

— — — — 1x10001A HD ORANGE 
= = =-. = 2xIOODIA HD ORANGE 
---- 1x80DIA ND ORANGE 

RUN 1 RUN 2 RUN 3 
CONNECTS CONNECTS CONNECTS 

I 
S 	.- 

0, 	g - 

g 
g 
';;; 

a - 

0  E3 
- &Doe 
1 00 
M 00 
00 

g oo 
00 

0 'a 
- 
5 
E 
,,c''-  
E 

E1000 0000 
00 
00 
00 
00 
00 

- 0000 
00 

5t 00 
'T' 00 
g 00 
00 

E/000 

SIGNAL GROUP 1 2 16 15 4 13 12 5 6 12 3 6 14 1 3 6 16 FOR CROSSING OF NORTHERN 0 	ROUND PIT NEW  
CORES USED CORES USED CORES USED 

VEHICLE/PEE VG1 V02 PG1 P02 VO4 PO4 P05 VG5 VG6 P05 VG3 VCS P03 VG1 V03 '/06 P01 
PAVEMENT - GREEN OF 6 SEC. 
PEDESTRIAN 4 SG13 

= 	No.4 PIT NEW 
R ED AS 1 	1 1 

DETECTOR INPUT 1,2 3,4 24 23 6 21,19 20,18 8 7,8 20,18 5 7,8 22 1,2 5 7 24 Dam FROM DOT 19 FOR . 	No3 PIT NEW 1 	YELLOW A4 2 	2 2 
CALL X X X X X X X x x x x COMPLETE CROSSING FROM 

SOUTH TO NORTH 	GREEN OF - GREEN Al 3 	3 3 
EXTEND X X X X X 24 SEC TO ALLOW NORTHBOUND RED A8 4 	4 	4 

2 	YELLOW A7 5 	5 	5 INCREMENT PEDESTRLANS TO REACH 
CROSSING BEFORE END OF 

PHASE NOTES 
A/T SUPPLY DRIVEN BY GREEN A6 6 	6 	6 

SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS 

gi '.-4111 .

X 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Corey Baldwin 
Sent: 	 Thursday, 6 April 2017 11:56 AM 
To: 	 John Kakourakis 
Subject: 	 Fwd: Remora Road Works - Finnegan Street Pit 
Attachments: 	 Finnegan St Pit2.pdf; ATT00001.htm 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:
Date: 6 April 2017 at 11:03:30 am AEST 

To: Nilesh Thool <Nilesh.Thool@brisbane.q1d.gov.au> 
Cc: , Corey Baldwin 

<Corey.Baldwin@dilgp.q1d.gov.au>, Daniel Allanson <Daniel.Allanson@dilgp.q1d.gov.au> 
Subject: Remora Road Works - Finnegan Street Pit 

Hi Nilesh, 

We have a query regarding an existing pit at the western corner of Finnegan Street and Macarthur 
Avenue. 

The existing position of the pit interferes with the new kerb return from Macarthur Avenue. 

We have looked at reconstructing the pit to suit the kerb return, however this will result in the 

temporary closure of Finnegan Street, which we would like to avoid. 

Please find attached sketch of an alternative proposal, which results in a non-standard gully 

transition on the Macarthur Avenue end. 

Could you please advise if this would be acceptable to BCC? 

Thanks, 

Bornhorst+Ward ProjectId: 12191c-co 

A Please consider the environment before printing this email 

Opinions, conclusions and oilier information in this e. mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are 
neither given nor endorsed by Bornhorst+Ward Consiilting Engineers. 
Any design details are applicable to the intended project only. Subject 10 contract, we retain copyright of all the transmitted material 
and it mtist not be reproduced wholly or in part, or supplied to any third party without oiir written permission. 
if you have received this electronic mail message in error, we request you immediately notify the set der and delete the message from 
your computer. 

1 

RTI
LE

ASE
 - 

DIL
G

P

Page Number 90 f



GULLY TRANSITION 
AS PER BCC STD 
DRG BSD-8051 

NEW 2.4M 
LINTEL 

NON 
STANDARD 
GULLY 
TRANSITION 

SURVEY 
PICKUP OF 
EXISTING 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Corey Baldwin 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, 19 April 2017 9:46 AM 
To: 	 'Chris Mancini' 
Cc: 	 1.1aimee.Boutcher-Hann@brisbane.q1d.gov.aul 
Subject: 	 FW: Macarthur Ave Bus Stops 

Chris, 

Please see email below from our design consultant. Can you provide advice regards to absolute minimums to make 
things work? 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 14, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. m e. corey.baldwinadilgp.dld.gov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: bornhorstward.com.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2017 11:34 AM 
To: Corey Baldwin 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Macarthur Ave Bus Stops 

Corey, 

We will run a bus template on this and see how it works — however the existing carparks are 2.25m, while an 

Austroads Bus template is 2.5m wide, making it protrude into the cycle track. I'm not sure how comfortable I am 

with this as then the mirror will go beyond that line. 

Could we look at ending the cycle track before the bus bay, as it effectively ends at the western most end of the 

carparks anyway? 

Did Council have any minimums or requirements for this as we would prefer to stick to the standard drawings unless 

they will give some agreement in writing. 

Thanks, 

From: Corey Baldwin [mailto:Corey.Baldwin@dilgp.q1d.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 2:56 PM 

To: @bornhorstward.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Macarthur Ave Bus Stops 

Can you please call to discuss when you get a chance? 
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CONCRETE FO 
REALIGNED T( 
BUS SHELTER 

PROPOSED HUS BAY REFER TI 
BSD 21.01 FOR DETAILS 

EXISTING KERB AND CHANNE 
REMOVED AROUND PARKIN( 

PROPOSED REGULAR BUS ST( 
REFER TO BSI) 2105 FOR DED 

EXIS I ING FIELD INLET GRATE TO 
BE CONVERTED TO A SOLID LID 

NEW FIELD INLET BUILT OVER 
- EXISTING PIPE IN REALIGNED 

SWALE DRAIN 

I'd like to amend the interim stop at the café to reduce the work required. Below in pink shows my thoughts which BT 
and BCC didn't seem to have a problem with. I understand the width is not as per standard drawing and the taper 
lengths are also shorter than standard but We need to look at ways that don't require significant upgrades and impact 
on the figs. 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 14, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. I m. I e. corey.baldwin@dilgp.d1d.gov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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From: bornhorstward.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 7 April 2017 3:42 PM 
To: Corey Baldwin 
Subject: Macarthur Ave Bus Stops 

Corey, 

Please find attached functional layout drawings for the Macarthur Ave bus stops. 

With regards to the interim stop fronting the park on drawing FLO02, we attach this for discussion 
purposes. We have some concerns with this layout as the in lane stop does not allow enough passing 
room between the edge of the linemarking and the kerb line to the centre median. I am a bit 
concerned this is a potential conflict area as a motorist would try to pass the bus, with limited space 
available. It may be better to consider removing some carparks or partially indenting this area to 
allow passing room. 

Please let me know if you have any comments. 

Thanks, 

Bornhorst+Ward ProjectId: 17071-CO 

A Please consider the environment before printing this email 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are neither given nor 
endorsed by Bornhorst+Warcl Consulting Engineers. 
Any design details are applicable to the intended project only. Subject to contract, we retain copyright of all the transmitted material and it must not be 
reproduced wholly or in part, or supplied to any third party without our written permission. 
If you have received this electronic mail message in error, we request you immediately notify the sender and delete the message From your computer. 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose 
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

Bornhorst+Ward ProjectIcl: 17071-CO 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Corey Baldwin 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, 19 April 2017 9:48 AM 

To: 	 1Jaimee.Boutcher-Hann@brisbane.q1d.gov.aui 

Subject: 	 Northshore bus shelters 

Jaimee, 

Following up on our meeting last week I was just wondering how you went with Adshel regarding the stop at Remora 

Road and potentially in front of Sammies? 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 14, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. I m e. corey.baldwinAdilgp.cild.gov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Corey Baldwin 
Sent: 	 Friday, 5 May 2017 3:37 PM 
To: 	 John Kakourakis 
Cc: 	 Archie Venitis; Darryl Airlie; Nilesh Thool; 'Chris Mancini'; 

Johannes.Grobler@brisbane.q1d.gov.au; 'Jaimee.Boutcher-
Hann@brisbane.q1d.gov.aut; 'Adamiew@brisbane.q1d.gov.au' 

Subject: 	 Northshore Hamilton - Trial bus route and stops 
Attachments: 	 FLO001(B).pdf; FL0002(B).pdf; FL0003(B).pdf; FL0004(B).pdf; FL0005(B).pdf; 

FL010(C).pdf; FLO11(C).pdf 

John, 

As discussed EDQ are looking to introduce a trial bus route between Doomben Train Station and the Northshore 
Ferry. Consultation has occurred with TransLink and Transport for Brisbane and the proposed route and indicative 
stop locations are as follows: 

New route number 304 

• 

Oboirker Si, rr  

 

tiorthshort 1-lartOgon 
(Terrrius's 

Ci* Nvw t;t003. 
• Cx;stfrkg Stop's. 

The new route is planned to start operation on Monday 26 June 2017 operating Monday to Friday from approximately 

6am to 6pm with 30min peak and hourly off peak services. 

Please find attached preliminary designs for the proposed new bus stops. For the new stops we have looked at 

interim and ultimate layouts, looking at installing limited infrastructure in the interim but also looking at an ultimate 

solution once further development occurs and the demand increases. I would be keen to meet with you and/or the 

appropriate people to discuss and agree on the proposed infrastructure at your earliest convenience to allow us to 

procure the works and meet our timeframe for start of operation. 
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Please let me know if you have any other concerns or need further information. 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 14, 1 William St, Brisbane OLD 4000 
p. m. e. corey.baldwin@dilqp.q1d.dov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Corey Baldwin 

Sent: 	 Monday, 15 May 2017 3:47 PM 

To: 	 John Kakourakis 

Cc: 	 Archie Venitis; Daniel Allanson DILGP 

Subject: 	 Footpath closure on Remora Road and Finnegan Street 

Attachments: 	 21144110.pdf.pdf; IMG_1289.jpg; IMG_1288.jpg; IMG_1292.jpg; IMG_1295.jpg 

John, 

A developers building contractor has recently started work at 21 Remora Road Hamilton. As part of the building 

works the contractor has obtained a permit from BCC to undertake works within the footpath. 

I would like to ask EDQ be notified of any proposed permits such as this within the PDA prior to approval as this and 

other future permits will potentially affect works currently being undertaken to upgrade the road corridor. 

I would also ask that this permit be audited as I believe the contractor is not meeting the special conditions 

(specifically condition 1) within the approval (see attached photos). 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 14, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. I m e. corey.baldwinRdilgp.gld.gov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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Dedicated to a better Brisban 

1111111101111111 iii 
BRISBANECITY 

Brisbane City Council 
Compliance and Regulatory Services 

Footway Permit 

Reference 1265629 

Location: 	21 Remora Road Hamilton 

Deposit Plant or Materials 

Effective Date: 4 April 2017 	 Expiry Date: 	4 April 2018 

Activity Frontage: 	15 FINNEGAN ST HAMILTON & 21 REMORA RD HAMILTON QLD 
4007 (L2/SP275446) 

Purpose of Activity: 	Construction Infrastructure 

Site Classification: 	Residential 

Type of Material: 	 Building/Infrastructure Materials 

Length: 	 50 m 	 Width: 2 m 	 Area: 100 sqm 

Specific Conditions: 

1 	A minimum of 1.2 metres of clear footway/footpath must be kept to allow pedestrians, 
including wheelchairs and prams to have a safe passageway and must not be directed onto 
the road without necessary roadway permits. 

2 	Any gas or utility works occuring on Remora Rd override this permit. 

3 	On Remora Rd, must not hold the deposit of equipment/materials for longer than 24 hours. 

Conditions of Approval -  see reverse for standard conditions 

Issued Date: 4 April 2017 
	

Contact Name: Tanveer Bains 
	 For Manager CARS: 

IBuilt Environment 
	

Phone Number: 07 3403 8888 
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STANDARD CONDITIONS 

4 All work is to be completed to the satisfaction of the Manager, Compliance and Regulatory 
Services or a representative and is subject to the Local Laws of the Brisbane City Council, 
and other applicable legislation. 

5 	Before proceeding with any work the applicant must obtain all relevant approvals, permits and 
consents from utility service providers, State and Commonwealth Governments, Police and 
Main Roads for roads under their control and comply with their requirements. 

6 	The applicant is to indemnify the Council against any public liability injury and/or property 
claims arising from the works. 

7 	The applicant agrees to pay all costs and charges incurred in the reinstatement to Council 
standards, any damage caused to the road, street furniture, constructed kerbing and water 
channelling, stormwater system and/or constructed footways or public services as a result of 
the activities associated with the work stated, whether by their own operations or those of their 
sub-contractors, agents, manufacturers, cartage contractors or other delivering or removing 
any materials to or from the site. 

8 All work carried out does not interfere with access to any public convenience or private 
premises. 

9 	It is the responsibility of the owner/applicant to carry out checks to ensure no Vegetation, 
Heritage or Envrion mental listing is attached to the site. 

10 In the event of the applicant transferring title of the applicant's land to another person 
("transferee"), the applicant is responsible for bringing to the attention of the transferee the 
following: 
(a) the issue of the permit and its conditions; and 
(b) where the permit relates to a disabled/pedestrian access ramp, crossing or driveway for 
the land, the permit conditions continue to apply to the access ramp, crossing or driveway and 
that Council may require the owner, for the time being, of the land to carry out work in relation 
to the access ramp, crossing or driveway; and 
(c) where the permit relates to a temporary structure or equipment, plant, garden bed or 
planter box placed in the footpath in front of or adjoining the land, Council may direct its 
removal unless the transferee obtains a new permit from Council. 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Corey Baldwin 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, 23 May 2017 3:50 PM 

To: 	 'John Kakourakis'; Sandra Hinrichsen; Simon Ginn 

Cc: 	 Archie Venitis; Darryl Airlie; Nilesh Thool; Chris Mancini; Hannes Grobler; Jaimee 

Boutcher-Hann; Adam Lew 

Subject: 	 RE: Northshore Hamilton - Trial bus route and stops 

John, 

We are definitely on the same page with this one. The trial bus service has been scheduled by TransLink and 

Transport for Brisbane to match in with the train timetable and get as much efficiency out of the network. 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 14, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. I m. e. corey.baldwin©dilgp.q1d.gov.au  

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: John Kakourakis [mailto:John.Kakourakis@brisbane.qld.gov.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 3:45 PM 
To: Corey Baldwin; Sandra Hinrichsen; Simon Ginn 

Cc: Archie Venitis; Darryl Airlie; Nilesh Thool; Chris Mancini; Hannes Grobler; Jaimee Boutcher-Hann; Adam Lew 

Subject: RE: Northshore Hamilton - Trial bus route and stops 

Hi Corey, 

Supplementary to our feedback below. Out of curiosity, we conducted a review of the current OR timetable for the 

Doomben Line. Upon our checking, it shows that the Doomben Station train timetable is every 30 minutes in each 

direction. 

Our view point here is that it would be critical that the new bus service coordinates exactly with each arriving and 

departing train, particularly in the peak periods, especially if it is going to attract and maintain patronage. Something 

to investigate and take into consideration. 

Regards, 

John Kakourakis 
Senior Team Leader I Major Projects 
Asset Management Projects & Innovation I 
Asset Management Branch I Brisbane Infrastructure Division I 
BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Brisbane Square I Level 21, 266 George Street Brisbane 

Phone

Email: john.kakouralds@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  
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From: John Kakourakis 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 12:19 PM 

To: 'Corey Baldwin'; Sandra Hinrichsen; Simon Ginn 

Cc: Archie Venitis; Darryl Airlie; Nilesh Thool; Chris Mancini; Hannes Grobler; Jaimee Boutcher-Hann; Adam Lew 

Subject: RE: Northshore Hamilton - Trial bus route and stops 

Corey, 

In reference to your email below and the ongoing discussions with Council around your proposal to establish a trial 

bus route and stops in order to service areas of the North Shore precinct. 

I wish to advise that Council has now had the opportunity review the details provided as well as the opportunity to 

visit the sites in question and observe traffic operations along MacArthur Ave and at the new four way intersection 

with Remora Rd. 

Based on Council's quick review of the information provide (sketches, a route map and functional layouts) we wish 

to provide you with the following feedback and comments: 

Comments in relation to the main MacArthur Avenue corridor: 

The proposed allocation of on-street indented parking bays (drawing FL00004) at the North Shore Hamilton City Cat 

Ferry Terminal for the new 304 bus terminal, is not consider now or in the next 10/15 years likely to give rise to any 

traffic concerns. The street design facilitates a slow speed environment at or below the post speed of 60km. 

Similarly the proposed interim design (drawing FL0002) for an inbound and outbound bus stops, using a few of the 

indented existing parking bays near the Puma Fuel Headquarters, are not considered to give rise to any traffic 

concerns now or in the next 10/15 years. Again the street design facilitates a slow speed environment at the posted 

speed of 60km with good sight lines. It is envisaged that this proposed interim bus stops could easily become a more 

permanent arrangement using the adjacent park for a bus shelter and future driver washroom facilities. 

FLOO2 — In-line bus stop leaving only 2.5m passing opportunity with the constraint of the central median is 

unacceptable, parking should be replaced by the bus stop. Additionally there is the issue of no pedestrian crossing 

here as there is a swale drain. 

The proposed ultimate design for two bus stops (drawing FL0003) is consider not so necessary if the `FL0002' option 

was made a permanent long term arrangement. There is concern with option FL0003 that both bus stops are rather 

close to the roundabout and could in the longer term find that bus manoeuvres and stopping/departing movements 

of buses may impact on general traffic flows approaching and leaving the roundabout. 

It was noted, that an additional new two way bus stop is required, between stop (FL00003) and the final 4 way 

intersection with Remora Rd. An additional new stop along this length of 700/800m will help accommodate 

emerging new developments from the onset as residents and workers move into the area. As a general rule we like 

to see bus tops distance no greater than 400 -500m apart. Please consider such an additional stop as the demand 

dictates the need. 

Agree FLOO4 and FLOO5 - using existing parking indents. 

Comments in relation to the new four way Intersection between MacArthur Avenue & Remora Road: 

The proposed new inbound and outbound stops on MacArthur Rd (drawings FL 010/11), near the new four way 

intersection with Remora Rd, are considered to have the potential for buses entering and leaving the two bus stops 

to conflict with general traffic safe operations and the performance of the intersection. There is of particular 

concern with the outbound stop before Finnegan St, leading to conflicts with unfamiliar and often senior drivers 

seeking to access the long term port ferry parking off Finnegan St. 
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It is envisaged that this new four way intersection will see significant growth as the PDA gets fully built out! Buses 

should seek bus stop locations further away from key intersections in new development areas where alternatives 

are still ideally available. We ask that you investigate and address these potential concerns. 

Please note that Council would like to have a further closer look at plans FLO10 and FLO11. We hope to provide you 

with any additional feedback towards these two plans shortly. 

In the interim, we ask that you please take on board Councils feedback and practical suggestions in order to achieve 

a facility and service that is operational, safe and user friendly. 

We welcome the opportunity to discuss these details with you in person should you see a benefit. Otherwise, please 

contact me should you require any further clarification. 

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

Email: john.kakourakis@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

011 

From: Corey Baldwin [mailto:Corev.Baldwin@dilgp.q1d.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 5 May 2017 3:37 PM 

To: John Kakourakis 

Cc: Archie Venitis; Darryl Airlie; Nilesh Thool; Chris Mancini; Hannes Grobler; Jaimee Boutcher-Hann; Adam Lew 

Subject: Northshore Hamilton - Trial bus route and stops 

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
p. m. e. corey,baldwin@dildp.cild.gov.au  

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

REL
EA

SE
 - 

DIL
G

P

Page Number 112

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
personal information



This email originates from outside of Brisbane City  Council. 

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee anti may be 
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. Ifyou have received this email in error please notifi,  
Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888. and delete all copies qf the e-
mail and any attachments. 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Johannes Grobler <Johannes.Grobler@brisbane.q1d.gov.au> 

Sent: 	 Friday, 21 October 2016 12:15 PM 

To: 	 Corey Baldwin 

Cc: 	 Jaimee Boutcher-Hann; Wendy Brewster 

Subject: 	 RE: Northshore Hamilton Interim Bus Stops 

Hi Corey 

Thank you for your email. We are investigating further and will get back to soon. Jaimee in my team is working on 

this, please contact her directly if you need to discuss further. Her contact details are: 

Email: Jaimee.Boutcher-Hann@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

Regards 

Hannes Grobler 

Public and Active Transport Planning Manager Transport Planning and Strategy 

Brisbane Infrastructure BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Level 6, Brisbane Square 1266 George Street, Brisbane 4000 

Phone

Email: iohannes.croblerbrisbane.q1d.gov.au   

From: Corey Baldwin [mailto:Corey.Baldwin@dilgp.q1d.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 4:25 PM 

To: Johannes Grobler 

Cc: Jaimee Boutcher-Hann; Wendy Brewster 

Subject: Northshore Hamilton Interim Bus Stops 

Johannes, 

Thanks for meeting to discuss the above subject last week. As discussed and requested please find attached a 

dropbox link to the latest version of our Transport Study which includes provision for public transport. 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/Ongx9yrwlefmjdl/CEB06642%20Hamilton%20-%20Tr

Also please find attached a copy of the masterplan with indicative timeframes for development and a first draft of 

options for bus stop locations to service the precinct with the trial change to the 303 service. 

The image below shows works we are looking to undertake in the near future. The red sections will start within the 

next few months and take 12 months to complete. The yellow section is likely to be delivered following on from the 

red. 

1 

RTI
 R

E
SE

 - 
DIL

G

Page Number 114 f



_ 4 
• 

, 
• - 

Hartillton 	•, 
v,k,, • 

k 

,i• --t 
- 

Let me know if you need any further information of detail. Please provide feedback at your earliest convenience. 

Regards 

Corey Baldwin 
Development Manager, Urban Development 
Economic Development Queensland 
Department of Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning 
Level 7, 63 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
p. m. I e. corey.baldwindilgp.qld.gov.au  

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
This' email originates .'0111 outside of'Brisbane City Council. 

- 	- 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may be 

confidential, private or the .subject of copyright. If you have received this email in errai please notify 
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Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling +61 7 3403 8888, and delete all copies of the e-
mail and cmy attachments. 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Chris Mancini <Chris.Mancini@brisbane.q1d.gov.au> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, 31 January 2017 9:55 AM 

To: 	 translink.com.au); Corey Baldwin 

Subject: 	 Route alignment at Northshore Hamilton 

Hi and Corey. 

If you would like, I am happy to catch up with you later this week to discuss the proposed new route for Northshore 

Hamilton, look at bus stop locations, etc. 

The beginning of this week is dedicated to district routes/school buses. 

There is a matter that I would like to respectfully bring to your attention about a concept loop via Barcham St and 

Macarthur Ave (refer image attached below). 

This is related to what we have learnt from the route 196 loop at Merthyr, New Farm via Moray St, Mountford Rd 

and Sargent St. 

The loop at Merthyr is causing issues for passengers boarding route 196 at Moray St, that is the Australian War 

Widows that the route was extended. 

Passengers board route 196 at Moray St with the intent to travel to Merthyr Central, Fortitude Valley, and the CBD 

etc. 

However they can only travel one bus stop to the terminus at Mountford St. 

Then they are required to disembark the bus and wait for the next timetabled route 196 heading towards the City, 

whether it is the same bus or another bus. 

We receive ongoing complaints about this. 

The same situation will happen with the concept loop at Northshore Hamilton. 

With the concept loop via Barcham St, passengers would board at the bus stop near the BTP Puma Energy office. 

However they will be required to disembark at the bus stop near the Northshore Hamilton ferry terminal because 

the Bus Operator might need to use the facilities, or the bus might have arrived early, or there might be a "bus 

swap", etc. 

This is the background about why I recommend the route continues along Macarthur Ave, turns around at the 

roundabout near the BTP Puma Energy office, and terminates at a new bus stop near the roundabout. 
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Kind regards 
Chris Mancini 
Regional Planner - Eagle Farm Bus Depot 1 Bus Operations 
Transport for Brisbane 1 BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Eagle Farm Bus Depot 140 Schneider Road, Eagle Farm, Brisbane, Qld 4009 
Mail: GPO Box 1434 Brisbane Qld 4001 
Phone: 
Email: Chris.Mancini@brisbane.q1d.gov.au  

Web: http://vvww.brisbane.cild.gov.au/ 
Twitter: http://twittercom/brisbanecitygld   
Facebook: http://vvww.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil   
Youtube: http://wvvvv.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil  

The contents githis email message and any attachments are intended onlylbr the addressee and may be 
confidential, private or the subject of copyright. Ifyou have received this email in error please notilj) 
Brisbane City Council, by replying to the sender or calling 1-61 7 3103 8888, and delete all copies of the e-
mail amid any attachments. 
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Shona Campbell 

From: 	 Chris Mancini <Chris.Mancini@brisbane.q1d.gov.au > 
Sent: 	 Friday, 10 February 2017 12:08 PM 
To: 	 Corey Baldwin 
Cc: 	
Subject: 	 RE: Northshore Hamilton 

Importance: 	 High 

Thank you

School and Uni semester breaks and semester 2 start dates as follows. 

School Break 26 June 2017 

OUT Break 	26 June 2017 

School Term 3 10 July 2017 

QUT 0-Week 17 July 2017 

1 will enquire with the Scheduling Team if 26 June would be ok. 

In regard to developing the route, we will produce approximate GPS locations for "virtual" bus stops. 

Please review the following image and let me know if these approximate locations will be ok. 
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Kind regards 
Chris Mancini 
Regional Planner Eagle Farm Bus Depot I Bus Operations 
Transport for Brisbane I BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL 

Eagle Farm Bus Depot I 40 Schneider Road, Eagle Farm, Brisbane, Qld 4009 
Mail: GPO Box 1434 Brisbane Qld 4001 
Phone:
Email: Chris.Manciniabrisbane.q1d.gov.au   

Web: http://vvvvw.brisbane.q1d.gov.au/ 
Twitter: http://twitter.com/brisbanecityqld   
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/BrisbaneCityCouncil   
Youtube: http://www.youtube.com/user/BrisbaneCityCouncil   

From: translink.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2017 11:28 AM 
To: Chris Mancini; Corey Baldwin 
Cc:
Subject: Northshore Hamilton 

Hi Chris and Corey 
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